Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 31 July 2024 13:37

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Shama Nair; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar; Santosh Tambe; Muskan Somani; Pioneer Accounts

Subject: RE: KFC AHEMDABAD RA 1 REVISED

Attachments: TAX INVOICE.pdf; SUMMARY FOR Civil Interior work (003)_KFC_AHM_Pioneer.xIsx; GMR Electrical RA1.pdf; GMR PHE RA1.pdf; GMR Civil
RA1.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

PFA_ Invoice (RA_01) of civil & Interior work for KFC AHM outlet with all supporting documents to proceed further...

Thanks & Regards,

Urmila Jadhav.

From: Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Sent: 29 July 2024 18:27

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>;
Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Pankaj
Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>

Subject: Re: KFC AHEMDABAD RA 1 REVISED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Urmila ji ,
Please find the attached Tax invoice as per trail mail .

kindly proceed with the same.



Thanks & Regards

On Mon, Jul 29, 2024 at 5:31 PM Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sitaram,

As discussed on call, PFA_ abstract of civil & Interior work for KFC AHM outlet & the revised Invoice for the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Urmila Jadhav.

From: Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Sent: 26 July 2024 14:01

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>; Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>;
Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry @travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: KFC AHEMDABAD RA 1 REVISED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms.Urmila ,



Please find the attached summary for billing purposes .

Kindly check and confirm

Thanks & Regards

On Mon, Jul 22, 2024 at 6:43 PM Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Urmila ,

As required , please find the attached Summary for KFC store- Ahmedabad for your reference.

Kindly check and proceed with the same.

Thanks & Regards



On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 5:10 PM Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Sitaram ,

Please find the attached Corrected RA1 invoice as per site measurement .

Kindly verify the same and proceed for the payment purpose.

Thanks and regards

On Thu, Jul 11, 2024 at 1:32 PM Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com> wrote:

Dear Mr.Sitaram ,



Please find the attached RA1 Invoice abstract , kindly confirm the same to proceed further.

Kindly do the needful

Thanks & Regards










